Code Enforcement Board Minutes October 10, 2017

The Murray Code Enforcement Board met in regular session on October 10, 2017 at 5:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of City Hall located at 104 North 5th Street.

Board Members Present: Acting Chairman Mitzi Key, Gayle Balentine, Deana Wright, and Mike Basiak.

Others Present: Secretary Maressa Travis, Officer Aaron Lane, Marti Erwin, legal assistant,

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Key. Roll call attendance was taken.

Approval of September 5, 2107 minutes: A motion was made by Member Gayle Balentine to approve the minutes of the last meeting and member Mike Basiak seconded. A voice vote was taken to approve the minutes of the September 5, 2017 meeting and all approved.

Public Hearing--Barbara Thomas: Chairman Key called the meeting to order and Secretary Travis read the case information. Chairman asked the board if any member had any direct or indirect financial or personal interest in this matter and all said no. Chairman called forward Officer Aaron Lane and he was sworn in. Officer Lane stated he was checking vehicles for city stickers at MurCal apartments and issued a violation to green Ford Explorer, Kentucky license #333THZ The board had no questions. Respondent Barbara Thomas was not in attendance, despite having filed an appeal. **This case was declared a default and a vote was taken. The fine of \$100.00 and an order to become compliant within 30 days was upheld.**

Default Hearing—Andrianna Workman: Chairman called the hearing to order and Secretary Travis read the case information. The citation was not appealed and Chairman declared the case a default. The fine of \$100 was upheld, to be paid within 30 days.

Default Hearing—Shawn Jackson: Chairman called the hearing to order and Secretary Travis read the case information. **The citation was not appealed and Chairman declared the case a default. The fine of \$100.00 was upheld, to be paid within 30 days.**

Default Hearing—Lindsi Reynolds: Chairman called the hearing to order and Secretary Travis read the case information. The citation was not appealed and Chairman declared the case a default. The fine of \$100.00 was upheld, to be paid within 30 days.

Default Hearing—Tabitha Jones: Chairman called the hearing to order and Secretary Travis read the case information. **The citation was not appealed and Chairman declared the case a default and the fine of \$100.00 was upheld, to be paid within 30 days.**

Default Hearing—David Anderson: Chairman called the hearing to order and Secretary Travis read the case information. **The citation was not appealed and Chairman declared the case a default and the fine of \$100.00 was upheld, to be paid within 30 days.** **Default Hearing—Terron White:** Chairman called the hearing to order and Secretary Travis read the case information. **The citation was not appealed and Chairman declared the case a default and the fine of \$100.00 was upheld, to be paid within 30 days.**

-

,

Default Hearing—Trish Lengfellner: Chairman called the hearing to order and Secretary Travis read the case information. **The citation was not appealed and Chairman declared the case a default and the fine of \$100.00 was upheld, to be paid within 30 days.**

Default Hearing—Melvin Wadlington: Chairman called the hearing to order and Secretary Travis read the case information. **The citation was not appealed and Chairman declared the case a default and the fine of \$100.00 was upheld, to be paid within 30 days.**

Default Hearing—Marico Paige: Chairman called the hearing to order and Secretary Travis read the case information. **The citation was not appealed and Chairman declared the case a default and the fine of \$100.00 was upheld, to be paid within 30 days.**

Default Hearing—William Nisbett III: Chairman called the hearing to order and Secretary Travis read the case information. **The citation was not appealed and Chairman declared the case a default and the fine of \$100.00 was upheld, to be paid within 30 days.**

Default Hearing—Ashley Hardison: Chairman called the hearing to order and Secretary Travis read the case information. **The citation was not appealed and Chairman declared the case a default and the fine of \$100.00 was upheld, to be paid within 30 days.**

Default Hearing—Bander Rajab: Chairman called the hearing to order and Secretary Travis read the case information. **The citation was not appealed and Chairman declared the case a default and the fine of \$100.00 was upheld, to be paid within 30 days.**

Default Hearing—Amelia Ann's/Celebration: Chairman called the hearing to order and Secretary Travis read the case information. The citation was not appealed and Chairman declared the case a default and the fine of \$100.00 was upheld, to be paid within 30 days.

The Chairman asked if there were any questions or comments.

Legal Assistant Marti Erwin spoke to the Board about the case of City of Murray vs. Chris Allen heard on September 5, 2017, in which the board declared the case a default and upheld the fine of \$1,400. There was insufficient evidence regarding proper service of the citation and Mr. Allen's opportunity to appeal the citation. Because of this, Ms. Erwin advised the Board they had the ability to rescind the order and dismiss the fine. **Deana Wright made a motion to rescind the order and dismiss the fine and Gayle Balentine seconded. A voice vote was taken and the motion carried 4-0.** Secretary stated the next meeting of the Code Enforcement Board is November 7, 2017. There will be no meeting in December. The next meeting will be January 2, 2018.

Member Deana Wright made a motion to adjourn and Mike Basiak seconded.

Niti Chairman

Recording Secretary, Maressa Travis